



bullseye gallery

300 NW 13th Avenue
Portland, OR 97209 USA
503-227-0222 phone
503-227-0008 fax
gallery@bullseyeglass.com
www.bullseyegallery.com

Jun Kaneko

The information provided here relates solely to the artist's glass works. A more extensive listing of museum collections, commissions and exhibitions as they relate to works in ceramics and painting will be provided upon request.

ARTIST STATEMENT

The challenge of making successful work is to create art that strongly engages the viewer's imagination in any environmental circumstance in which it is placed and experienced. Nothing exists by itself. Everything exists with the balance or imbalance of its relationship to others. This may be one of my central concerns and interests when creating any work.

Jun Kaneko
March 2007

ARTIST BACKGROUND

Born Nagoya, Japan, 1942
Resides Omaha, Nebraska

Education / Training

1971 Claremont Graduate University (formerly Claremont Graduate School),
studied under Paul Soldner
1966 University of California, Berkeley, studied under Peter Voulkos
1964 Chouinard Art Institute, Los Angeles
California Institute of the Arts, Valencia, California

Teaching Experience

1986 Cranbrook Academy of Art, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan (1979–1986)
1975 Rhode Island School of Design, Providence (1973–1975)
1974 Scripps College, Claremont, California (Summer School)
1973 University of New Hampshire, Durham (1972–1973)

Selected Grants and Honors

- 2006 Honorary Doctorate, University of Nebraska at Omaha
- 2005 Honorary Doctorate, Royal College of Art, London
- 1996 Fellow of the American Craft Council
- 1985 National Endowment for the Arts Fellowship
- 1979 National Endowment for the Arts Fellowship

Glass in Public Collections

Corning Museum of Glass, Corning, New York
Queensland Art Gallery, South Brisbane, Queensland, Australia
Portland Art Museum, Portland, Oregon
Victoria and Albert Museum, London

Glass Commissions

- 2008 Temple Har Shalom, Park City, Utah

Selected Exhibitions of Glass

- 2009 Art Miami, Florida (Bullseye Gallery, Portland, Oregon)
- 2007 *New Glass*, Bullseye Gallery, Portland, Oregon (solo w/ catalog)
COLLECT, London (Bullseye Gallery, Portland Oregon)
- 2005 *Contemporary Kiln-Glass at Illinois Wesleyan University*, Bloomington
- 2002 *GLASS*, Bullseye Gallery, Portland, Oregon (solo)
- 2001 SOFA Chicago, (Bullseye Gallery, Portland, Oregon) (and 2002, 2004)